
From: Claire Sorrin
To: Allen, Dee
Cc: Rob Gully
Subject: FW: Proposed Riverside Energy Park, Belvedere, South East London
Date: 19 February 2019 18:26:59
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image008.png
image010.png
image011.png
image012.png
image013.png
image014.png
image015.png
7063-002 Electric Routes.pdf

Dee,
 
Please see attached a response from Harlaxton with regards to our s.56 received today. There is an
error in their email, but our comms team have confirmed with the consultee that the attached relates
to their response.
 
Kind regards,
Claire Sorrin
Senior Environmental Planner
Direct: 02038246689
Mobile:  
csorrin@peterbrett.com
London

PBA has joined the Stantec family, find out more at peterbrett.com.

 

From: Toby Barker <tbarker@camargue.uk> 
Sent: 19 February 2019 15:33
To: Claire Sorrin <csorrin@peterbrett.com>; Emma-Mai Eshelby <eeshelby@peterbrett.com>;
Rob Gully <rgully@peterbrett.com>
Cc: Richard Wilkinson <Richard.Wilkinson@coryenergy.com>; 'Devon Christensen'
<Devon.Christensen@coryenergy.com>; Sophie Griffiths <sgriffiths@camargue.uk>
Subject: FW: Proposed Riverside Energy Park, Belvedere, South East London
 
Hi Claire
 
Please see below and attached from Harlaxton.
 
We can disregard her reference the M3 J9 project - we’ve checked with her and it’s an error on their
part. The attachment does represent their response to us.
 
Can you administer as appropriate?
 
Thanks
Toby
 
From: Karen Thorpe <karen@harlaxton.com>
Sent: 14 February 2019 10:21
To: Riverside Energy Park Information

mailto:csorrin@peterbrett.com
mailto:Dee.Allen@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:rgully@peterbrett.com
mailto:csorrin@peterbrett.com
http://www.peterbrett.com/locations/london/
http://www.peterbrett.com/
https://twitter.com/peterbrettllp?lang=en-gb
https://www.linkedin.com/company/peter-brett-associates
mailto:karen@harlaxton.com
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LV POC:


LV POINT OF CONNECTION FOR 210KVA.
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RESIN VOLUME 22.8L,
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APPROXIMATELY 1 X 15M OF 300MM² CNE CABLE.


PLEASE NOTE:


ALL EXCAVATION AND REINSTATEMENT FOR SUITABLE


JOINT BAYS AND CABLE IDENTIFICATION TO BE CARRIED


OUT BY THE HARLAXTON.


THIS PROPOSAL IS BASED ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT


ALL EXISTING SERVICES AND SUPPLIES TO THE SITE


HAVE BEEN DISCONNECTED PRIOR TO CONNECTION.
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HARLAXTON MARKER TAPE


FOR DESIGN APPROVAL


ELECTRIC LV DUCTS MUST BE COLOURED
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Subject: Proposed Riverside Energy Park, Belvedere, South East London
 
Good morning,
 
Thank you for sending the relevant information and material regarding the M3 Junction 9
Improvement Project. I apologise for the delay in responding.
 
Harlaxton Energy Networks Ltd. at this time have the attached assets in the area, E549773
N179775.
 
Kind Regards
 
Karen Thorpe
Distribution Administrator
0844 800 1813
 

        

 
Visit our website harlaxtonenergynetworks.co.uk and explore at your leisure

Toll Bar Road, Marston, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG32 2HT
Registered Company Number : 7330883

 
This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and the subject of legal professional privilege. Any disclosure, use, storage or
copying of this e-mail without the consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you are not

the intended recipient and then delete the e-mail from your Inbox and do not disclose the contents to another person, use, copy or
store the information in any medium

 

'Cory Riverside Energy' is the trading name for each of the Cory Riverside Energy Group of companies, comprising of Cory
Environmental Holdings Limited (Registered company number 5360864) and its operating subsidiaries, which consist of:

http://www.harlaxtonenergynetworks.co.uk/


Cory Riverside (Holdings) Limited (Registered company number 6505376),

Riverside Resource Recovery Limited (Registered company number 3723386),

Riverside (Thames) Limited (Registered company number 6427503),

Cory Environmental Limited (Registered company number 49722),

Cory Ship Repair Services Limited (Registered company number 4087659); and

Riverside Energy Park Limited (Registered company number 11536739).

All of the Cory Riverside Energy Group companies are registered in England with their registered offices at 2 Coldbath Square,
London EC1R 5HL (together the "Cory Riverside Energy Group"). The VAT number for the Cory Riverside Energy Group is 927
3697 83, save for Cory Ship Repair Services Limited whose VAT number is 754 641 912.

The Cory Riverside Energy Group’s ultimate parent company is Cory Topco Limited (Registered company number 11385842).

PLEASE NOTE: This Email and any files transmitted with it are subject to contract and are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you receive a message in error and are not the intended recipient, you
should not read, copy or publish this email, advise the sender and delete immediately from your system. No liability, including
liability for negligence, is accepted for statements and representations (excluding fraudulent misrepresentations) made in this email
or for any viruses it may contain nor is any endorsement given in respect of any opinions or other information contained in it that are
personal. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, copy or publish this email and should destroy it.

 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This message has been scanned for viruses by Websense

_

The content of this email is the confidential property of Peter Brett Associates and should not be
copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Peter Brett Associates’
written authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us
immediately. This communication may come from a variety of legal entities within or associated
with Peter Brett Associates. For a full list of details for these entities please see our websites at
www.peterbrett.com and www.stantec.com. Peter Brett Associates LLP is registered in England
under registration number OC334398 and has its registered office at Buckingham Court,
Kingsmead Business Park, London Road, High Wycombe, BUCKS HP11 1JU Tel: 01494 526240. Its
main place of business is Caversham Bridge House, Waterman Place, Reading, RG1
8DN.www.peterbrett.com.
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